Revisore, Suzanne

From: O'Donnell, Jack

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2016 3:20 PM

To: Revisore, Suzanne

Cc: Lydia.Cornell@austin.utexas.edu; Von-Paumgartten, Greta

Subject: UT Austin Undergraduate Catalog, 2016-2018 (D 13708-13735); OGC# 166925
Attachments: D 13708-13735 2016.1.5 COLA minors French, Greek, etc EVPP to UTS.PDF

To: Steven W. Leslie, Ph.D.

| have reviewed the proposed changes to the above-referenced catalog. If the changes have received the
appropriate UT System and any required THECB approvals, there is no OGC objection.

Jack C. O'Donnell

Senior Attorney -
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Privileged and Confidential: The information contained in this e-mail message is an attorney-client communication and/or
attorney work product and is, therefore, intended only for the review and use of the above-named person(s). If the reader
of this message is not the intended recipient, he or she is notified that the sender does not waive any privilege accorded
to this information, and that the recipient is strictly prohibited from using, storing, disseminating, distributing, or copying
this communication. If you have received this e-mail message in error, please notify the sender and delete the message
from your system.




